
TALLAHASSEE, FLOFUDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-o-R-A-N-D-u-M- 

DATE: March 11,2005 / 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bayb, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & g6 
Enforcement 

Docket No. 050065-TC Sopchoppy Payphone Repair Inc RE: 

The company has amended page 5, question 13 of their application for certificate to 
provide pay telephone services. 

Also, the period listed after the word “Inc” in the company’s name should be removed to 
reflect the name on file with the Department of State. The company’s name should be listed as 
follows: 

Sopchoppy Payphone Repair Inc 
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Thank you, 

Charlotte 8orrell 
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Is the applicant or any mbsidhy, partner, officer, director, or any stockholder a subsidiary, 
partner, or offim in any 0 t h  Florida certificated pay telephone company? Eyes, give m e  
of company and relationship. If no longer associated with company, gie fawn why not, 
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tist other states in which the applicant: 


